4 ,
V. Wenice, 7L

MEMORANDUM TO VENICE CITY COUNCIL

THROUGH CHARTER OFFICER: Edward Lavallee, City Manager E-SIGN:

FROM: Kathleen Weeden, City Engineer

DEPARTMENT: Engineering

DATE: February 13, 2025 MEETING DATE: February 25, 2025

SUBJECT / TOPIC: Multi-Modal Transportation Master Plan Project Update

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: The City has engaged consultant Kimley-Horn and Associates to
develop a Multi-Modal Transportation Master Plan. The overall goal of the plan is to develop a
20-year measurable blueprint for improving the City’s transportation system and addressing key
mobility needs to provide options for residents and visitors. This presentation will provide an
update as the plan nears completion.

SUPPORTS STRATEGIC PLAN: Goal Four: Upgrade and Maintain City Infrastructure and Facilities

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED: Presentation - No Action

s
Document(s) Reviewed for ADA compliance (required if for agenda posting)
City Attorney Reviewed/Approval

Risk Management Review

Finance Department Review/Approval
Funds Availability (account number):
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